Diana Hawryluk

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent; Friday, March 2, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Diana Hawryluk

Cc: . Shauna Bzdel; Yves Richard
Subject: RE: Analysis of GTH proposal

In follow-up to my previous email, 1 just spoke with Samira and the 16(1)(b)(c), 16(1)(e)

Andrea

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca>

Cc: Shauna Bzdel <SBZDEL@regina.ca>; Yves Richard <YRICHARD @regina.ca>
Subject: Analysis of GTH proposal

Hi Diana,

16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




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



16(1)(a)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)



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




s GTH Payment Proposal
(February 28, 2018)

16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




16(1)@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




Diana Hawryluk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI
16(1)(b), 18(1)(c)

Diana Hawryluk

Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:13 AM
Andrea McNeil-Wilson

FW: Follow-up industrial land work




Lorrie Snook

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent; Tuesday, March 6, 2018 7:41 AM
To: Diana Hawryluk '
Cc: Shauna Bzdel; Yves Richard
Subject: Another option for GTH

Hi Diana,

16(1)(@)(b)(c), 18(1)(c), 17(1)(d)(e)
Here is another option for the GTH.
16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)

Assuming you have no concerns with this option, ! will also include it in my analysis...with a bit more content in the
pros/cons and risks.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306,519-0212

F; 306.777.6998

E: amcneil@regina.ca
Regina.ca




Diana Hawryluk

-
From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Diana Hawryluk
Cc: Shauna Bzdel; Yves Richard
Subject: FW: GTH - legal opinion requested
Hi Diana,

Below is the response that | received from Cheryl.

16(1)(b), 17(1)(d)(e)

| met with Jason McDonald this morning to go over my spreadsheets. He will be helping me

16(1)(b), 17(1)(d)(e)
16(1)(b), 17(1)(d)(e)

Thursday afternoon and will then have something to you on Friday morning.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything else.

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Cheryl Willoughby
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Andrea McNeil-Wilson <AMCNEIL@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: GTH - legal opinion requested

21(a)(b)(c)

Cheryl M. Willoughby
Legal Counsel
City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Cheryl Willoughby <CWILLOUG@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: GTH - legal opinion requested

Thanks Cheryl.
21(a)(b)(c)

From: Cheryl Willoughby
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:43 AM

| will then be meeting with Lorrie




T

To: Andrea McNeil-Wilson <AMCNEIL@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: GTH - legal opinion requested

Hi Andrea,
21(a)(b)(c)

Cheryl M. Willoughby
Legal Counsel
City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Cheryl Willoughby <CWILLOUG@regina.ca>
Subject: GTH - legal opinion requested
Importance: High

Hi Cheryl,




31(a)(b)(c)

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306.519-0212

F: 306.777.6998

E: amcneil@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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Lorrie Snook

From: Schroeder, Matt GTH <matt.schroeder@thegth.com>  {y, ,TJii s
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:03 PM - L
To: Andrea McNeil-Wilson mo\‘f (= @3 (]
Cc: Diana Hawryluk oy (O 3
Subject: RE: Meeting - March 16 {N{h\y ! [ (e 1

i ) Ty
Categories: Admin Follow-up ‘ﬂ@‘{ (93 G‘-‘R 1"&.\/’

REVYN

Sounds good. The 21st and 22" we have board meetings. Otherwise we should be able to arrange something.

Matt

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson [mailto: AMCNEIL@regina.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Schroeder, Matt GTH

Cc: Diana Hawryluk

Subject: RE: Meeting - March 16

Hi Matt,

I will have to work with Lorrie (who is out of the office today) to come up with an alternate date with Diana’s
schedule. I'll have something to you tomorrow. Are there any other days that don’t work for you or Bryan?

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Schroeder, Matt GTH [mailto:matt.schroeder@thegth.com}
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Andrea McNeil-Wilson <AMCNEIL@regina.ca>

Cc: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting - March 16

Hi Andrea,

As per my voicemail, unfortunately March 16® won't work for Bryan. Please call me and we can try and arrange another
day that works for all.

Matt

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson [maiito:AMCNEIL@regina.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Schroeder, Matt GTH

Cc: Diana Hawryluk

Subject: Meeting - March 16

Hi Matt,




Diana and | would like to meet with you and Bryan to discuss the proposal in your February 28 email. Are you availahle
March 16 at 11am? We're fine meeting at your office.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306.519-0212
F: 306.777.6998

£: amcneil@regina.ca
Regina.ca

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete or destroy this message and any copies.

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

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Hi Diana,

Attached for your review and our discussion this afternoon are some options and financing details regarding the request

from the GTH.

I have been working with Corporate Accounting on the financing options/costs so the spreadsheet is rather messy and
complicated. | am working on cleaning them up; however, in the meantime, | have printed them to Lorrie’s printer so
she can provide them to you. The remaining payment tables have not changed from our previous discussion but | will
clean those up and bring them with me this afternoon. Once | have modified the spreadsheet, | will send it out to you.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Friday, March 9, 2018 11:34 AM
Diana Hawryluk

Shauna Bzdel; Yves Richard
Options for GTH proposal
Response to GTH proposal.docx

Printed




16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)



16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)




16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c)



16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c), 21(a)(b)




16(1)(@)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(c), 21(a)(b)



Lorrie Snook

feereans se T T e 2 S T R o
From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11.07 AM
To: Chris Holden
Cc: Diana Hawryluk
Subject: FW: Agreement Payments
Hi Chris,
16(1)(a), 16(1)(c), 16(1)(e), 17(1)(d)(e)(f) | have also included a link to the CBC article

regarding the Standing Committee on the Economy meeting that mentioned the GTH
financials: http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/global-transportation-hub-financial-wges-loan-1.4286906

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thanks,
Andrea

Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306.519-0212

F: 306.777.6998

E: amcneil@regina.ca
Regina.ca
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From: Schroeder, Matt GTH [mailto:matt.schroeder@thegth.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca>; Richards, Bryan GTH <bryan.richards@thegth.com>
Cc: Andrea McNeil-Wilson <AMCNEIL@regina.ca>; Chris Holden <CHOLDEN @regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Agreement Payments

Hi Diana,

13(1), 16(1)(a), 16(1)(c), 16(1)(e), 17(1)(d)(e)()

Matt




From: Diana Hawryluk [mailto:DHAWRYLU@regina.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Richards, Bryan GTH

Cc: Andrea McNeil-Wilson; Chris Holden; Schroeder, Matt GTH
Subject: Agreement Payments

Hi Bryan,

_ ) 13(1), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(b)(c)
Hope all is well. | spoke with Chris today and he recapped your conversation about
13(1), 17(1)(d)(e), 18(1)(b)(c)

If you could send me a proposal of what you are thinking. This will allow me to have a more comprehensive discussions
with staff and finance.

If you have any questions please let me know. I look forward to hearing from you.
Cheers

Diana

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




Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes | CBC News Page 1 of 5
@ CBC

Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes

Province's Global Transportation Hub hasn't made bank loan
payment in over 2 years

Alex Soloducha - CBC News -
Posted: Sep: 17:6:15 AM CT | Last Updated: September 13, 2017

Current Minister responsible for the GTH Dustin Duncan was at Tuesday's Standing
Committee on the Economy to answer questions on the authority. (CBC News)

Saskatchewan's Global Transportation Hub is losing money each year as
land sales slow and interest on a multi-million dollar bank loan racks up.

The authority's Annual Report was assessed during a Standing Committee
on the Economy on Tuesday.




Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes | CBC News Page 2 of 5

There have been many questions surrounding land purchases by the GTH,
launching an ongoing RCMP investigation. At the meeting, it was instead the
viability of the GTH that was in the spotlight.

That's almost a million
dollarsininteresta year.

- NDP's Cathy Sproule

uthority's president and CEO Bryan Richards confirmed it hasn't been ab%%
o make a payment on that debt since the 2014-15 fiscal year.

NDP MLA Cathy Sproule questioned the lack of income from the GTH and
how quickly the authority is collecting debt.

The NDP's Cathy Sproule questioned the GTH on its low incorme and high debt. (CBC News)

httn famarar ohe cafmewrefranadalendratrhewmn/olahaltranenartatinn-hnhofinancialoamneallng 2/G/701R



Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes | CBC News Page 3 of 5

Richards said the organization has just two sources of income.

The GTH collects property taxes on the businesses located within its
boundaries but Richards said there isn't enough of a tax base yet to cover
the organization's ongoing costs. During the 2016-17 fiscal year, property
taxes brought in $1.89 million.

The land sales totaled oniy $2 5 mlllion in the last fiscal year, Wlth about a
dozen companies purchasing since the project's conception.

dgeted:$11-million-dollars:insales:but
it budgeted $11:.2 million but made

fanned. In‘every other

"In the last five years we've seen significant fluctuations,” Richards said. "It's
a very difficult thing to assess."

Government avoids questions with Pushor not
in attendance




Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes | CBC News Page 4 of 5

Current Minister responsible for the GTH Dustin Duncan was at Tuesday's
meeting, but was assigned to it just two weeks ago and when questioned
said he was still getting up to speed on it.

Former deputy minister of the file and current Deputy Minister of the
Economy Laurie Pushor is known for his heavy involvement in the
development of GTH but he was not in attendance.

"There is no
current link
between Mr,
Pushor as Deputy
[Minister] of
Economy and the
Global
Transportation
Hub," Duncan said.

Sproule voiced her
disappointment.

"Unfortunately, Mr,
Pushor was the
deputy minister
responsible for the
fiscal period that
we are talking

about here today

so | think I'll just Laurie Pushor is known for negotiating much of the GTH land deal.
have to move on {Government of Saskatchewan)

here because

I’\f‘f“!’\' Il“'ﬁﬂ‘iﬂ!f !‘1’\4" fats] n"ﬂﬂ“lﬂ:‘n’f‘ﬂﬂﬂ(‘ﬂ!("’J(.‘]”J'f'f‘ha“lfﬂﬂ /(T]f\]’\'}]_ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂn“fﬂ"';nﬂ_h11l’\_'ﬁﬁDﬁf“;QI_"l?ﬂﬂC‘-—"f\ﬂ 11/0/")”1 R



Meeting unearths GTH's major financial woes | CBC News Page 5 of 5

clearly we're not going to have the opportunity to access his knowledge
on the file."

On Sept. 6 Saskatchewan Premier Brad Wall said the government might
launch an independent investigation if it seems necessary.

* RCMP has 'extensive’ interview with Brad Wall on GTH land deal

"Which may include, at some point, Mr. Pushor's participation,” Duncan
said. "At this point, it's the government's view, the premier's view, that
that would be decided once the ongoing RCMP investigation is
concluded.”

Corrections
* A previous version of this story referred to Laurie Pushor as minister responsible for the GTH

during the fiscal period before the committee. He was in fact the deputy minister.
Sep 13, 2077 741 AM CT

©2018 CBC/Radio-Canada. All rights reserved.

Visitez Radio-Canada.ca




Diana Hawryluk

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Chris Holden; Diana Hawryluk
Subject: Minister for GTH

According to Saskatchewan.ca, Don Morgan is the minister now responsible for the GTH.

Andrea MciNeil-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306.515-0212

F: 306.777,6998

E: amenel@regina.ca
Repina.ca




Diana Hawryluk

From: Diana Hawryluk
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Andrea McNeil-Wilson
Cc: . Shauna Bzdel; Yves Richard
Subject: RE: Phone call from Matt
Thanks
16(1)(b)
D

---—--0riginal Message-----

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Cc: Shauna Bzdel <SBZDEL@regina.ca>; Yves Richard <YRICHARD @regina.ca>
Subject: Phone call from Matt

Hi Diana,

17(1)(d)(e), 16(1)(b)(c), 18(1)(c)

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thanks, -
Andrea

Sent from my iPhone




Lorrie Snook

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

16(1)(b)

Diana

Sent from my iPhone

Diana Hawryluk

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:51 PM

Desirae Bernreuther; Chris Holden

Barry Lacey; Nathan Morrison; Bonnie Mancinelli; Karen Zypchyn; Patti Grant; Lorrie
Snook

Re: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH question

On Mar 20, 2018, at 4:35 PM, Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca> wrote:

Hi Diana and Barry,

| have a media request from Geoff Leo, before we respond the Mayor’s Office would like to know what

aur answer is.

Mayor Fougere may decide to take this.

If this would not fall under either of your areas, please let me know who should respond. Thank you.

D

From: Geoff Leo [mailto:geoff.lec@cbc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>

Subject: GTH question

Hey Desirae,

13(1)

Is the city at least open to such an idea?

Thanks,
Geoff

Geoff Leo

Investigative Reporter | CBC News

2440 Broad Street
Regina, Saskatchewan




Phane: (306) 347-9687
Cell: (306} 533-0906

geoff.leo@chbc.ca
Twitter: @gleochc

ca.linkedin.com/fin/geoffieo



Diana Hawryluk

From: Desirae Bernreuther

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Diana Hawryluk; Barry Lacey

Cc: Nathan Morrison; Bonnie Mancinelli; Karen Zypchyn

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH question **no need for further action

Hi Diana and Barry,
The Mayor’'s Office has advised that Mayor Fougere will respond to this request. Nothing further required.
D .

From; Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca>; Barry Lacey <BLACEY@regina.ca>

Cc: Nathan Morrison <NMORRISO @regina.ca>; Bonnie Mancinelli <BMANCINE @regina.ca>; Karen Zypchyn
(KZYPCHYN@regina.ca) <KZYPCHYN @regina.ca>; Patti Grant <PGRANT@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH question

Hi Diana and Barry,
| have a media request from Geoff Leo, before we respond the Mayor’s Office would like to know what our answer is.

Mavyor Fougere may decide to take this.

If this would not fall under either of your areas, please let me know who should respond. Thank you.
D

From: Geoff Leo [mailto:geoff.leo@cbc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU®@regina.ca>
Subject; GTH question

Hey Desirae,
13(1)

Is the city at least open to such an idea?

Thanks,
Geoff

Geoff Leo

Investigative Reporter [ CBCNews
2440 Broad Street

Regina, Saskatchewan

Phone: {306) 347-5687

Cell: {306} 533-0906

geoff leo@chge.ca

Twitter; @gleoche

ca.linkedin.com/in/geoffleo




Lorrie Snook

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Chris Holden

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6:05 PM

Diana Hawryluk

Desirae Bernreuther; Barry Lacey; Nathan Morrison; Bonnie Mancinelli; Karen Zypchyn;
Patti Grant; Lorrie Snook '

Re: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH question

I met with the Mayor at the end of the day and we discussed his response - it is aligned with Diana’s comments.

16(1)(b)

Have a great evening everyone.

Chris

Chris Holden
City Manager

P:306.777.7314
F:306.949.7210

E: cholden@regina.ca

Regina.ca

E e e~ v bt et i .

On Mar 20, 2018, at 4:50 PM, Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca> wrote:

16(1)(b)

Diana

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar

20, 2018, at 4:35 PM, Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> wrote:

Hi Diana and Barry,
| have a media request from Geoff Leo, before we respond the Mayor’s Office would like

to know what our answer is.
Mayor Fougere may decide to take this.




If this would not fall under either of your areas, please let me know who should
respond. Thank you.
D

From: Geoff Leo [mailto:geoff.leo@cbc.cal

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>
Subject: GTH question

Hey Desirae,
13(1)

Is the city at least open to such an idea?

Thanks,
Geoff

Geoff Leo

Investigative Reporter } CBC News
2440 Broad Street

Regina, Saskatchewan

Phone: {306) 347-9687

Cell: (306) 533-0806

geoff leo@che.ca

Twitter: @gleocbc

ca.linkedin.com/fin/gecfileo




Lorrie Snook

From: Desirae Bernreuther

Sent: . Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Patrick Book; Alan Clay; Kyle Addison; Diana Hawryluk
Subject: CBC story on GTH

The minister responsible for the Global Transportation Hub says the City of Regina could be a potential partner if the

province were to sell its stake,
"We have not had a discussion with the city of Regina but they would certainly be someone that would be possibly a

partner,” said Don Morgan.
http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/saskatchewan/city-of-regina-potential-partner-gth-says-minister-1.4586138

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relafions Consultant
Communications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

2




Diana Hawryluk
From: Diana Hawryluk

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Chris Holden

Subject: Notes for Chris re: phone call to Bryan

Hi Chris

13(1), 16(1 b
if you need anything else or more clarification for your call to Bryan please let me know. Asyou saw (1), 16(1)(@)(®)
13(1), 16(1)(a)(b)

Diana

16(1)(a)(b)(c), 17(1)(d)(e), 17(1)(f), 16(1)(e), 18(1)(c)




Diana Hawryluk

From: Diana Hawryluk
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:17 PM
To: Desirae Bernreuther
Cc: Lorrie Snook; Karen Zypchyn; Andrea McNeil-Wilson; Yves Richard; Chris Holden;
Shauna Bzdel
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH Capital agreement
16(1)(b)
Diana

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Cc: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Karen Zypchyn <KZYPCHYN@regina.ca>
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: GTH Capital agreement

Hi Diana,
13(1), 16(1)(b)

Please advise on how you want to respond.
Thank you.
d

From: Geoff Leo <geoff.leo@cbc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>
Subject: GTH Capital agreement

Hi Desirae,

When | interviewed Diane Hawryluk a few months ago she told me that the city and the GTH had arrived at a capital
agreement and that as soon as that agreement was signed the GTH would have to cut a chegue to the city for $3.3M.

13(1)

Thanks,
Geoff




Geoff Leo

Investigative Reporter | CBC News

2440 Broad Street
Regina, Saskatchewan
Phone: {306} 347-95687
Cell: (306} 533-0506
peoff.leo@chc.ca
Twitter: @gleochc

cadinkedin.com/in/geofflec




Lorrie Snook

From: Diana Hawryluk

Sent: : Friday, March 23, 2018 8:24 AM
Ta: Karen Zypchyn

Subject: RE: SR response re: GTH

Hi

‘You don’t have to follow up with service Regina. Kayla will@) Thanks for helping me out on this!

D

From: Karen Zypchyn

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:22 AM
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>
Subject: Re: SR response re: GTH

Sure, Diana.
Karen

Sent from my iPhone '

On Mar 23, 2018, at 8:16 AM, Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca> wrote:
Hi
Yes the final response will be:

Thank you for your inquiry. The Global Transportation Hub is the responsibility of the provincial
government. At this time, there has not been any formal conversation amongst the parties
involved about the City taking on any responsibifity for the GTH. The City would require o formal
proposal brought forward for review. We would then determine if there would be a benefit to
the City, community and our taxpayers. Any deliberations would require public reporting and a
public decision by City Council. '

Yves, please have one of your staff follow up SR to close it out with the following statement.
Kayla please follow -up with Service Regina to have them use this statement in future calls.
Thanks any questions please let me know.

Diana

From: Chris Holden

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 7:52 AM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU®@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: SR response re: GTH




Good morning Diana,
1 am following up on the response regarding the GTH and wondering if we received any
feedback/approval from the Mayor’s Office. And if so, will the response to the attached SR be coming

from Regional Planning? We should also share it with Service Regina as a standard response for any
inquiries of this matter.

Please let me know.
Thank you,
Iryna

This email is being sent on behalf of Chris Holden, City Manager

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: March-22-18 3:49 PM
To: Patrick Book <PBOOK®@regina.ca>; Kyle Addison <KADDISON@regina.ca>

Cc: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU®@regina.ca>; Atan Clay <ACLAY®@regina.ca>; Chris Holden
<CHOLDEN@regina.ca>; Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>

Subject: SR response re: GTH

Hi Patrick and Kvle.
16(1)(a)(b)

Desirae Bernreuther

Media Relations Consultant
Commimnications & Customer Experience
P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbemreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca

<image001.jpg>



Diana Hawryluk

From: Diana Hawryluk

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Sheila Harmatiuk; Lorrie Snook

Cc: Chris Holden; Jim Nicol; Shauna Bzdel
Subject: . RE: GTH & Chuka Creek

Hi

Kyle tan read the reports we provided to public council on these files as all information is there.
Lorrie will provide the links.
Diana

————— Original Message———

From: Sheila Harmatiuk

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Cc: Chris Holden <CHOLDEN@regina.ca>; Jim Nicol <INICOL@regina.ca>; Shauna Bzdel <SBZDEL@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: GTH & Chuka Creek

Hi Diana ... | have been asked for the information helow for the Mayor's Office. Do we have a BN, etc, that would
provide the background of the GTH and Chuka Creek BP for Kyle, please (as per below please)?

Thanks
Sheila

From: Kyle Addison

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Sheila Harmatiuk <SHARMAT!@regina.ca>
Subject: GTH & Chuka Creek

Hi Sheila,
Would it be possible to work with Diana (or retrieve from Diana) a document that outlines the CoR’s interactions with

the GTH since day one? I'm looking for a briefing style document so that | can get caught up to speed. Ideally it wouid
include agreement highlights, tax amounts and service contract highlights, etc. Can you also do the same for Chuka

Creek BP?
If it heips to meet to discuss, I'm available all afternoon,
Thanks,

Kyle Addison






